
Fw: American Astronomical Society - Order
Confirmation

From: Elisabeth M Brann <ebrann@brynmawr.edu>
To: Daniel A Dale <DDale@uwyo.edu>

Date: Mon, 23 Sep 2024 22:37:21 +0000 (09/23/2024 04:37:21 PM)

◆ This message was sent from a non-UWYO address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or
opening attachments from external sources.

Hi Danny,

I was reminded during the meeting that I had forgotten to forward this to you.

Have a good evening,
Elisabeth

From: imis_no-reply@aas.org <imis_no-reply@aas.org>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Elisabeth M Brann <ebrann@brynmawr.edu>
Subject: American Astronomical Society - Order Confirmation

Dear Elisabeth Brann,

Thank you for your recent transaction with the American Astronomical Society (AAS).
If you made a gift to one of the 50+ funds of the Society and its Divisions, please accept our sincerest gratitude for
advancing the field. Your support will help secure the future of the AAS and American astronomy.

The AAS organizes the largest professional astronomy conferences in the world. If you registered for one of our meetings,
we look forward to seeing you soon.

If you renewed your membership — thank you! Your membership and benefits connect you to our vibrant and eclectic
community and support our collective efforts to enhance and share humanity’s scientific understanding of the universe.

Here are the details of your transaction. Please retain this email for your records.

Order Number: 139514

Order Date: Sep 13, 2024 1:13 PM

Bill To: Elisabeth Brann

Order Total: 295.00

Payment Method: VISA ************9090

Name on Card: Elisabeth M Brann



Item Price Qty Total

AAS 245 Winter Meeting - National Harbor, MD - Elisabeth Brann
When: Jan 12, 2025 - Jan 16, 2025
Where: Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center

201 Waterfront St
National Harbor, MD 20745 United States

Registration option: Jan 12, 2025 - In-Person Full Registration (based on
Membership)
Program Items:

Jan 12, 2025 5:30 PM: Grad School Fair/REU Fair
Jan 12, 2025 7:00 PM: Welcome Reception
Jan 16, 2025 5:30 PM: Closing Reception

295.00 1 295.00

Item Total 295.00

Shipping 0.00

Handling 0.00

Item Grand Total 295.00

Transaction Grand Total 295.00

Thank you again for your support!

1667 K Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20006

Email: Registration | Email: Membership | AAS Privacy Policy

      


